From: Jjohniu

Sent: Friday, June 23, 1995 9:00 AM
To: bens; thomasre; paulma; bradsi, chrisjo
Subject: RE: Netscape meeting: reality

obviously netscape does see us as a client competitor. i'm glad you didn't
tell them many specifics. we have to work extra hard to get ohare on the
oem disks.

this is my biggest fear -- that netscape convinces compagq or someone else to ship netscape. it seems like 1t would be a really easy sell
to compaq. we have to communicate our oem iexplore plan to all oems asap. chris can vou and johngray get together and make this

happen

the tough question is whether we shoudl post our browser beta or not. i
tend to think not because it just gives them too much time to react. i
think a better strategy is to identify some key windows folks on the web
like some of the guys who have their own win85 web pages, or other key
influencers. anyways good discussion topic.

>>} am sure they have our browser already. i think we should post and start to get feedback. if we have a huge
feature hole i want to know it sooner rather than later




